

WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION

Special Meeting

Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 5:00 PM

The Zoning Commission will hold a special public meeting on **Wednesday, May 29, 2024** at **5:00 PM** in the Board of Supervisors' meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA. Please use the 7th St. entrance. Public access to the conversation of the meeting will also be made available during the meeting by telephone. Persons wanting to participate in the public meeting and public hearings on the agenda may attend in person or call: **(712) 454-1133** and enter the **Conference ID: 345 621 519#** during the meeting to listen or comment. It is recommended to attend in person as there is the possibility for technical difficulties with phone and computer systems.

AGENDA	
1	CALL TO ORDER
2	ROLL CALL
3	PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
4	APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 4/22/24
5	ITEM(S) OF BUSINESS
»	PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – THOMPSON FARM ADDITION. SUMMARY: PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as Thompson Farm Addition, Woodbury County, Iowa. A one (1) lot minor subdivision in a 2.24-acre portion of T88N R46W (Floyd Township) in Section 21 in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 on Parcel #884621200002. The property is approximately 1.1 miles north of the City of Bronson. The property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is on the south side of 190th Street. Property Owner(s)/Applicant(s): Mark W. & Mary J. Thompson Joint Revocable Trust, 1995 Eastland Ave., Bronson, IA 51007-0106 / Mark W. Thompson, 1995 Eastland Ave., Bronson, IA 51007-0106.
»	PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – HUSEN 2 ND ADDITION. SUMMARY: PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as, Husen 2 nd Addition, Woodbury County, Iowa, a seven (7) lot minor subdivision including one (1) outlot in a 17.56-acre portion of T87N R47W (Liberty Township) in Section 5 in the NW 1/4 of the NE ¼ on Parcel #874705200001. The property abuts the corporate line with Sergeant Bluff as it abuts the east side of Old Lakeport Road and abuts the south side of 220 th Street. The property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is located within the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone A. Applicant(s)/Property Owner(s): Dolf Ivener representing / Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust, 3400 Talbot Rd., Sioux City, IA 51103.
»	PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO THE AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ZONING DISTRICT ON PARCEL #874705200001. SUMMARY: The proposal is to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 17.56-acre portion of the property located in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 5, T87N R47W (Liberty Township) in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874705200001. Property Owner(s): Maxys Family Farm, LLC, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104 and

	Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104. Petitioner Applicant(s): Dolf Ivener representing Maxys Family Farm, LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006.
*	REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): PROPOSED ASPHALT MIXING (TEMPORARY) SITE ON PARCEL #894431100010 and PARCEL #894431100011. SUMMARY: Consideration for a recommendation to the Board of Adjustment of the Conditional Use Permit application by Knife River Midwest LLC (Applicant) and Robert A. Davis (Property Owner) for an asphalt mixing (temporary) site, to support the Highway 20 resurfacing project, on Parcel #894431100010 and Parcel #894431100011. The proposed location is about one-half mile west of Moville on the north side of Highway 20. Both parcels are located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District. Portions of the property are located within the Special Flood Hazard Area. Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Knife River LLC, 2220 Hawkeye Drive, Sioux City, IA 51105; Robert A. Davis, 1520 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039. Property locations: Parcel #894431100010, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and Parcel #894431100011, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4. Location Address: 1541 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039.
6	PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
7	STAFF UPDATE
8	COMMISSIONER COMMENT OR INQUIRY
9	ADJOURN